



4	<p><b>Future Events / activities</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Friday 26<sup>th</sup> April – Fifi La Mer</b> – A Journey through French Music, 7.30pm, tickets £10, children £5. Mark will run the bar. Flyer to distributed. Advertise on social media, Nextdoor, VH Forum etc.</li> <li>• <b>Sunday 12<sup>th</sup> May – Cyclists Sunday Teas.</b> Need lots of help baking (cakes, pizzas, sausage rolls, quiche, sandwiches). Please let ALG know what you will be making and when you can help. Tables to go up 5pm Saturday 11<sup>th</sup>. Please assist.</li> <li>• <b>Sunday 9<sup>th</sup> June – Open Garden Teas.</b></li> <li>• <b>Saturday 19<sup>th</sup> October – Applefest.</b> John will cater if available.</li> <li>• Consider holding a Midsummer Brunch and / or a French themed eg cheese and wine event around the opening of the Olympic Games on 26<sup>th</sup> July and /or an event for Yorkshire day on 1<sup>st</sup> August. PT to send his ideas to the committee.</li> </ul>	<p>MM /All</p> <p>All</p> <p>All</p> <p>All</p> <p>PT</p>
5	<p><b>Any other business:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Sensor light quote is £395. Agreed to go ahead. SLG and PT also to speak to the contractor about the fuse board.</li> <li>• We have received £1,975 from the History Society, which has closed for now. The money is to be ring-fenced, both to support events if it relaunches and to cover the cost of framing a set of seven history society posters for display in the village hall committee room.</li> <li>• There is a trickle of income from sale of Coxwold leaflets – c. £200p.a.</li> <li>• The CADS (dramatic society) are planning a production – comedy/ farce / musical on 20, 21 &amp; 22<sup>nd</sup> February 2025. They are looking for people to be actively involved.</li> <li>• ALG to check with village hall forum how they deal with film club notices.</li> <li>• One way system for hall car park. On hold until garage site sorted. Could the developers assist with the signage and also cross-hatching on the car park by the proposed new fencing?</li> <li>• Coxwold PC would like to launch Coxwold as a dark skies community. The PC will conduct a survey.</li> </ul>	<p>SLG / PT</p> <p>SLG</p> <p>SDR</p> <p>ALG</p> <p>SLG</p>
6	<p><b>Treasurer’s Report</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Current a/c £2,939. Deposit £21,975 (earning 1.5% interest and including the history society monies). Total £24,914.</li> </ul>	<p>PT</p>
	<p><b>Dates for future meetings:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 13th May 2024 AGM 7.30pm, followed by committee meeting at 8.00pm</li> <li>• 8 July 2024 at 7.30pm</li> <li>• 9 September 2024 at 7.30pm</li> <li>• 11th November 2024 at 7.30pm</li> </ul>	
	<p>The meeting closed at 20.29.</p>	